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May 28, 2020 RE: Cannon Falls, Minnesota 
2020 Mill and Overlay Project 
SEH No. CANNO 123363 

 
 
Honorable Mayor and City Council 
City of Cannon Falls 
918 River Road 
Cannon Falls, MN  55009  
 
 
On Thursday, May 28, 2020 at Noon, five (5) quotes were received for the above-referenced project. The 
quotes ranged from a high of $134,610.00 to a low of $102,581.00. The low quote received was 
submitted by Rochester Sand and Gravel, of Rochester, MN in the amount of $102,581.00. 
 

  Contractor  Total Quote  
1 Rochester Sand and Gravel $102,581.00    
2 Minnesota Paving and Materials $116,668.95   
3 McNamara Contracting $129,600.00  
4 Aslakson's Services $127,525.80  
5 Valley Paving $134,610.00  

 
In reliance on our experience with Rochester Sand and Gravel and/or materials and information provided 
by the contractor, we have determined that according to their bonding agent they presently have the 
financial ability to complete the project quote. SEH makes no representation or warranty as to the actual 
financial viability of the contractor or its ability to complete its work.  
 
Accordingly we recommend the project be awarded to Rochester Sand and Gravel in the amount of 
$102,581.00. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Greg Anderson, PE 
City Engineer 
 
ah 
c:  Neil Jensen, City Administrator 
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